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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
WESTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN
SOUTHERN DIVISION

NATHAN BARBIERI and NOLAN
RADOMSKI,

Plaintiffs,

THOMAS JEITSCHKO, Interim
Provost and Executive Vice President | CASE NO.
for Academic Affairs of Michigan State
University, in his official capacity; | VERIFIED COMPLAINT

JUDITH WHIPPLE, Interim Dean of | JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
the Michigan State University Broad
College of Business, in her official
capacity; AMY WISNER, Professor of
Marketing at the Michigan State
University Broad College of Business,
in  her official and individual

capacities,
Defendants.
INTRODUCTION
1. The First Amendment to the United States Constitution guarantees

the right to speak and associate freely.

2. These rights each have a negative corollary. “[T]he right of freedom of
thought protected by the First Amendment against state action includes both the
right to speak freely and the right to refrain from speaking at all.” Wooley v.
Maynard, 430 U.S. 705, 714 (1977). And, “[flreedom of association therefore
plainly presupposes a freedom not to associate.” Roberts v. United States Jaycees,

468 U.S. 609, 623 (1984).
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3. When the government goes from restricting the chosen speech or
association of its citizens to compelling them to speak its message or associate
with its preferred confederates, “additional damage is done” because “[florcing free
and independent individuals to endorse ideas they find objectionable is always
demeaning.” Janus v. Am. Fed’n of State, Cnty., & Mun. Emps., Council 31, 138 S.
Ct. 2448, 2464 (2018).

4. The same harms occur when the government compels speech through
forced financial contributions, since “[cJompelling a person to subsidize the speech
of other private speakers raises similar First Amendment concerns.” Id.

5. In this case, officials of Michigan State University (“the University”)
have perpetrated these exact harms on Plaintiffs and hundreds of other students.
6. Using her authority under University policies to select “course
materials,” Defendant Wisner compelled each of her six hundred students to pay a
$99 membership fee to join an outside organization called “The Rebellion

Community.”

7. Defendant Wisner controlled The Rebellion Community and used the
membership fees to finance her own political advocacy and to support external
groups—including Planned Parenthood—that engage in political speech that is
antithetical to the Plaintiffs’ deeply held beliefs.

8. Plaintiffs bring this Complaint for compensatory and punitive
damages and declaratory and injunctive relief in order to halt Defendant Wisner’s

ongoing use of their funds to advance messages they disagree with and correct the
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University’s policies that, as applied, permit faculty to force Plaintiffs to finance
and associate with external advocacy organizations as a condition of course

enrollment at the University.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

9. This civil rights action raises federal questions under the United
States Constitution, particularly the First and Fourteenth Amendments, and the
Civil Rights Act of 1871, 42 U.S.C. § 1983.

10.  This Court has original jurisdiction over these federal claims pursuant
to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 and 1343.

11.  This Court has authority to award the requested damages pursuant to
28 U.S.C. § 1343; the requested declaratory relief pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§2201-02;
the requested injunctive relief pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1343 and Fed. R. Civ. P. 65;
and costs and attorneys’ fees under 42 U.S.C. § 1988.

12.  Venue is proper in this district and division pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §
1391(b) and W.D. Mich. LCivR 3.2 because Defendants reside in this district and
division and all of the acts described in this Complaint occurred in this district and
division.

PLAINTIFFS

13.  Plaintiff Nathan Barbieri is a sophomore at the University pursuing
a major in Finance. Mr. Barbieri resides in East Lansing, Michigan.

14.  Plaintiff Nolan Radomski is a sophomore at the University pursuing
a major in Supply Chain Management. Mr. Radomski resides in East Lansing,

Michigan.
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DEFENDANTS

15.  Article VIII, Section 5 of the Michigan State Constitution of 1963
vests the Board of Trustees of Michigan State University (“the Board”) with
authority to oversee the University.

16.  Under its bylaws, “the Board delegates to the President of the
University and through the President to the faculty, appropriate authority and
jurisdiction over matters for which they are held accountable by the Board.”!

17.  One of the “faculty” to whom the Board has delegated authority is the
Interim Provost, Defendant Jeitschko. Defendant Jeitschko is “[s]ubject to the
President and the Board” and is the “principal academic officer of the
University.”2

18.  Defendant Jeitschko is tasked by the Board with the responsibility to
“administer the various colleges, special units and academic support facilities” of
the University and to “insur[e] that administrative procedures preserve academic
freedom and insure academic responsibility.”3

19. Defendant Jeitschko personally approved the policy on the donation of
proceeds received from assigned course materials at issue in this lawsuit.

20. Defendant Jeitschko is responsible for “keeping existing programs

updated and in conformity with University educational policies” and for

! Mich. State Univ. Bd. of Trusts., Bylaws at 3 (Jan. 10, 2003) available at https://bit.ly/3AxFfDr (accessed
May 16, 2023).

2]d. at 6.

31d. at 6-7.
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implementing policies on “academic freedom” and “academic responsibility,”
including the policy on selection of course materials at issue in this lawsuit.4

21. Defendant Whipple is the Interim Dean of the Michigan State
University Broad College of Business. Defendant Whipple reports to Defendant
Jeitschko on all matters relating to personnel and academic policy, and has
supervisory authority over all business school faculty, including Defendant
Wisner.

22.  Defendant Whipple is responsible for the implementation of the
policies of the Board within the Michigan State University Broad College of
Business, including the policies at issue on this case.

23. Defendant Amy Wisner is fixed-term faculty member in the
Department of Marketing at the Michigan State University Broad College of
Business. Defendant Wisner executes her teaching duties under the supervision of
Defendant Whipple and using the authority delegated from the Board “to the

faculty.”

FACTUAL BACKGROUND

I. Plaintiffs Barbieri and Radomski wish to obtain an education
without being compelled to support speech opposing their views or
join groups organized to express messages opposing their views.

24.  Plaintiffs Barbieri and Radomski enrolled at the University to obtain
an education and credentials certifying that education. They are eager to learn

about materials germane to the courses in which they enroll.

41d at7.
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25.  Plaintiffs Barbieri and Radomski have deeply-held religious beliefs and
views on philosophical, moral, political, and social issues grounded in those beliefs.

26.  While Plaintiffs enjoy testing the mettle of their own views by
exploring other ideas and perspectives in the context of their coursework—indeed,
they believe this is part of the value of higher education—they do not wish to
financially support the speech of others that contradicts their views, and they do not
wish to become members of groups organized for the purpose of promoting messages
that contradict their views.

27.  In particular, Plaintiffs Barbieri and Radomski are Christians. They
believe that each person is created in the image of God and is entitled to dignity and
respect by virtue of that reality.

28.  Plaintiffs believe that it is evil to take the life of an innocent person.
Consequently, they believe that every innocent life should enjoy the protection of
law at all stages, from conception to natural death. They therefore oppose the
practices of abortion and euthanasia and they oppose laws permitting those
practices.

29.  Plaintiffs also believe that God is the ultimate authority, and that God
has established an order of reality that contains moral obligations for human life
and conduct. The portion of this order that can be apprehended by human reason is
called natural law. The portion of this order that requires special revelation to be

understood by human beings is called divine law.
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30.  Plaintiffs believe that human liberty consists in submission to the
terms of reality, which includes the terms of the natural and divine law. They also
believe that obedience to these laws promotes human flourishing, while rebellion
against the terms of reality promotes human misery.

31.  Plaintiffs believe that human liberty is not primarily about
emancipation from all constraint on human identity or expression or from all
institutions that precede the individual’s consent.

32.  Plaintiffs also believe there are distinctions between a person’s moral
obligations and their civil obligations. Plaintiffs do not believe that every aspect of
natural or divine law should be enforced through human law. But, just as Plaintiffs
do not believe their views should be mandatory for others, Plaintiffs object to being
compelled to personally express support for views they do not hold.

33.  Plaintiffs believe that “rebellion,” when directed against the idea of
absolute truth or universal moral norms, is wrong, both because it represents
rebellion against God and because it harms the human beings that participate in
the rebellion.

34. Plaintiffs reject all branches of “critical theory’—the idea that all
human history, all existing institutions, all social norms, and all moral rules should
be evaluated through the lens of group conflict along the lines of race, sex, religion,
wealth, sexual orientation, gender identity, or the like.

35.  Plaintiffs acknowledge the reality of human oppression but believe

that viewing every aspect of existence as a function of group competition for
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hegemony is reductionist and false. Plaintiffs believe that the best ideas, rules,
Institutions, and norms are rooted in objective truth and are not merely the edicts of
a reigning oppressor group.

36.  Plaintiffs believe that God’s design for human sexuality, marriage, and
the family is a part of the natural law. They believe that marriage is a permanent,
exclusive union of one man and one woman and is the only appropriate context for
human sexual intimacy. They believe that reserving sexual intimacy for marriage
protects and advances the interests of men, women, and the children they may
beget.

37.  Plaintiffs wish to continue their education without being forced to join
groups or support the expression of other groups that contradict their views or

advocate for and engage in practices they believe are harmful and immoral.

II. Defendant Wisner forced Plaintiffs and hundreds of other students
to pay a $99 fee to join her organization called “The Rebellion
Community” that supports views and practices Plaintiffs reject.

A. Defendant Wisner redesigned her course to promote her own
political activism.

38. Defendant Wisner teaches MKT 250, “Business Communication,” a
required course for every student at the University’s Broad College of Business.

39. As a required course, MKT 250 has an enrollment of approximately six
hundred students each semester.

40. For several years, Defendant Wisner took a conventional approach to
teaching this course by covering standard forms of business communications, like

memoranda and presentations.
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41.  Then, in May 2021, Defendant Wisner gave a “Tedx Talk” outlining her
own ideological journey toward political activism.5

42.  Defendant Wisner explained that she believes that most social
expectations, especially in the realm of sexual morality and the family, are not
objective moral values but are instead synthetic strictures that should be discarded
by anyone who feels constrained by them.

43.  “Where do these rules even come from?” she asks, referring to rules
about sexuality and child-raising. “It’s the patriarchy!” she answers.6

44.  As her Tedx Talk’s title suggests, Defendant Wisner wants people to
“Reject the Rules and Discover Your Truth.”

45. Defendant Wisner did not just express this message on her own time;
she used her semesterly cohort of six hundred students in MKT 250 as both an
audience and a source of conscripted support for her political speech.

46. Defendant Wisner re-designed her course to reflect her own newfound
political views. She admittedly stopped assigning grades in the course and stopped
teaching traditional forms of business communication in favor of focusing on
personal exploration and (what she perceives as) “growth.”

47.  Explaining her new approach on a University-produced podcast,

Defendant Wisner acknowledged that she stopped emphasizing forms of

5 Amy Wisner, Awaken the Rebel Within: Reject the Rules and Discover Your Truth, YOUTUBE.COM (May
27,2021) recording available at http://bit.ly/3KCC7wc (accessed April 5, 2023).

6 1d. at 7:55.
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communication that students would be expected to know in the business world, but
that her discretion permitted her to take the course in the direction she wanted.”

48.  The University does confer this discretion on Defendant Wisner. For
example, its “Code of Teaching Responsibility” grants instructors the authority to
determine course content, grading, and classroom procedures.8

49. The Code of Teaching Responsibility further grants instructors the
right to determine which materials are “required,” including the authority to specify
which “materials [are] to be purchased.”?

50. Included among the “materials” an instructor may specify under the
authority conferred by the Code of Teaching Responsibility are “Internet sites” and
“Subscriptions.”10

51. While Defendant Wisner was retooling her University-required course,
she was also setting up sources of revenue to fund her new passion.

52.  On August 16, 2022, Defendant Wisner set up a “GoFundMe”
campaign to raise money for “an RV roadtrip [sic] around the United States to co-
create communities of rebels committed to doing the work” and “igniting action at
the local level.” A true and accurate copy of Defendant Wisner’s “GoFundMe” page

1s attached to this Complaint as Exhibit A.

7 See The Hatchcast, The Rebel Professor’s Crash Course in Professional Growth (May 20, 2022)
recording available at https://apple.co/3GeN1WfT (last accessed April 5, 2023).

8 Mich. State Univ., Academic Programs Catalog: Code of Teaching Responsibility, available at
https://bit.ly/448mrbK (accessed April 26, 2023).

°ld.

10'See Mich. State Univ., MSU Syllabus Checklist at 4 (July 2017) available at http://bit.ly/3UyTOLB
(accessed April 12, 2023).

10
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53. Defendant Wisner’s “GoFundMe” campaign included various “donation
levels” which included a tier that provided “one year of access to The Rebellion
Community.” Ex. A at 2—4.

54. The Rebellion Community is an expressive organization established
and controlled by Defendant Wisner.

55.  The Rebellion Community has a primary website called
https://www.therebellion.online, in addition to other associated websites and social
media accounts.!! For purposes of this Complaint, “The Rebellion Community”
refers to the organization created and controlled by Defendant Wisner. “The
Rebellion Community Website” refers to all pages on the “www.therebellion.online”
domain.

56.  The Rebellion Community associates primarily through The Rebellion
Community Website, but also engages in expressive associational activities across
other websites, other social media platforms and through other events.

57. Defendant Wisner also set up another website called
“https://cancelthepatriarchy.org,” which hosts a page allowing visitors to join “The
Rebellion Community” for the same $99 membership fee she charged Plaintiffs. A
true and accurate copy of this page is attached to this Complaint as Exhibit B.

58.  For $34.99, visitors to “https://cancelthepatriarchy.org” can also pre-

order a forthcoming book entitled, The Rebellion: Transforming Society with

1 This domain still exists and, on information and belief, is still under the control of Defendant Wisner.
The contents of this website have changed since the time of the events giving rise to the allegations in this
Complaint.

11
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Radical Authenticity, and receive a “FREE” t-shirt upon placing the book pre-order.
A true and accurate copy of the Rebellion Book pre-order page is attached to this
Complaint as Exhibit C.

59.  Since at least June 19, 2022, Defendant Wisner has also been soliciting
pre-orders for The Rebellion: Transforming Society with Radical Authenticity. A
true and accurate copy of the Instagram post soliciting book pre-orders is attached
to this Complaint as Exhibit D.

60. Defendant Wisner also solicited pre-orders for the book on her
Facebook page, posting that the book would be “coming December 5, 2022.” A true
and accurate copy of Defendant Wisner’s Facebook post soliciting book pre-orders is
attached to this Complaint as Exhibit E.

61. In her Facebook post, Defendant Wisner represented that the book
would be available through “TheRebellionBook.com.” Ex. E at 2. As of the time of
the filing of this Complaint, this webpage is nonfunctional.

62. On information and belief, the book has not been published and no

copies have been sent as of the time of the filing of this Complaint.

12
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B. When the University adopted a policy that “encouraged”
donations of “payments” received from assigned materials
Defendant Wisner further redesigned her course to fund her
political activism.

63. On August 16, 2022, Defendant Jeitschko promulgated a policy
entitled, “Faculty Authored Works Assigned to Students and Perceived Conflicts of
Interest” (“the Conflicts Policy”).12

64. The Conflicts Policy addresses circumstances where instructors assign
their own work from which they derive some financial benefit (e.g., royalties). In
addition to the fairly common scenario of a professor assigning his or her own
scholarship, the Conflicts Policy sweeps far more broadly, covering all “materials”
whatsoever, including “other types of course materials” like “courseware, or
software that supports course participation.”13

65. The Conflicts Policy permits instructors to assign “materials” from
which they derive “payments,” but says instructors are “expected” (but not required)
“to forego any royalties or payments they derive from the sales of textbooks or other
course materials to their own students and are encouraged” (but again not required)
“to donate to a charity or fund that” (in the instructor’s sole discretion) “would
benefit students.”14

66. The Code of Teaching Responsibility and The Conflicts Policy will be

collectively referenced as “the Policies.”

12 Mich. State Univ., Fac. Authored Works Assigned to Students and Perceived Conflicts of Int. (Aug. 16,
2022) available at https://bit.ly/30YSXCT (accessed Mayl, 2023).

Bd.

14 Id. (emphasis added).

13
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67. Defendant Wisner had already used her authority under the Code of
Teaching Responsibility to change her in-class speech to match her personal
politics, and she had already launched out-of-class efforts to financially support her
personal off-campus activism.

68. Now Defendant Wisner used the new Conflicts Policy to mix the two:
she began using in-class requirements to tap her students as a source of financial
support for her personal, off-campus advocacy and activism.

69. In the Fall of 2022, Defendant Wisner began requiring students to
purchase a subscription to “The Rebellion Community” as a condition of
participation in her MKT 250 course.

70.  Defendant Wisner changed the curriculum and structure of a
University-required course to promote her own political views and then required
students to finance and join her outside expressive association as a condition of
completing the course.

71.  On information and belief, Defendant Wisner exercised and continues
to exercise control over The Rebellion Community, all of its websites and social
media accounts, and all of the funds received through those websites and social

media accounts, from MSU students including Plaintiffs, or from any other source.

14
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C. Defendant Wisner forced Plaintiffs and hundreds of other
students to pay membership fees to her organization to support
Wisner’s political speech and the political speech of outside
organizations.

72. In the spring of 2023, Plaintiffs Barbieri and Radomski enrolled in
Defendant Wisner’s MKT 250 course, which each was required to take in order to
complete his degree.

73. The Spring 2023 syllabus notes under “course requirements,” that each
student must purchase “The Rebellion Community membership.” A true and
accurate copy of the MKT 250 Spring 2023 Syllabus is attached to this Complaint as
Exhibit F.

74.  Each instructor promulgates their course syllabus under the authority
granted by the Policies and in advance of the course. Each course syllabus is
available to the Provost and the respective Deans for review, including the
Defendants.

75.  Defendant Wisner’'s MKT 250 Spring 2023 Syllabus was promulgated
under the authority Defendant Wisner possessed through the Code of Teaching
Responsibility. All Defendants had the opportunity, the authority, and the duty to
ensure that the MKT 250 Spring 2023 Syllabus did not violate the constitutional
rights of any student, including Plaintiffs, and all Defendants failed to execute their
duty.

76. The Conflicts Policy states, “Instructors are expected to discuss this

plan with their department chair/school director and students to alleviate any

15
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concerns and educate them.”15 Defendant Whipple is Defendant Wisner’s
“department chair/school director” under this policy.

77. Defendant Whipple had the authority and the duty to disapprove
Defendant Wisner’s requirement that students purchase a membership for her
website when all of the services related to the class could have been provided for
free through the D2L program and the funds were used instead to support
unrelated, outside political advocacy.

78.  As the syllabus explains, “The Rebellion Community . . . is a global
social learning community with a private space dedicated to this course.” Once the
students (under compulsion) join the “Community,” they “will have access to shared
spaces that are used by members of the broader community.” Ex. F at 3.

79. Students were instructed to pay the required membership fee by
visiting the following URL https://www.therebellion.online/checkout/the-rebellion-
msu. Id.

80.  Once Plaintiffs paid the online subscription fee and navigated to the
website, they saw a statement that said, “Your membership fees are used to (1) pay
for use of the technology and (2) pay guest speakers, educators, and facilitators.
Your professor does not receive any financial compensation from your
membership fees as that would be a conflict of interest.” A true and accurate

copy of this webpage is attached to this Complaint as Exhibit G.

15 Supra note 12.

16
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81. Defendant Wisner also stated in class that she did not benefit from the
membership fees.

82. Defendant Wisner’s in-class statements led Plaintiffs to believe that
she was entirely unaffiliated with The Rebellion Community.

83.  On information and belief, Defendant Wisner intended that her
statements would mislead Plaintiffs and other students to believe that she was
entirely unaffiliated with The Rebellion Community.

84.  On information and belief, Defendant Wisner knew that her
statements would likely mislead Plaintiffs and other students to believe that she
was entirely unaffiliated with The Rebellion Community and that The Rebellion
Community had no connection to the University.

85.  Once Plaintiffs joined The Rebellion Community, they were instructed
to comment “got it” on the welcoming post so that Defendant Wisner, and all other
student members of The Rebellion Community, could see their participation. See
Ex. G at 2.

86.  Plaintiffs were originally frustrated by having to pay the $99
membership fee because joining the group seemed unnecessary and duplicative. The
University already has an online platform for course materials called “Desire to
Learn” or “D2L.” Most professors use D2L for their courses, which does not require
students to pay an additional fee.

87.  Plaintiffs did not detect any functional advantage that The Rebellion

Community Website had over the University’s D2L system.

17
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88.  On information and belief, Defendant Wisner could have posted all of
the course content that she provided through “The Rebellion Community” on the
University’s D2L system instead of requiring each of her 600 students to pay a $99
subscription fee.

89.  Plaintiffs soon learned that Defendant Wisner personally controlled
The Rebellion Community, The Rebellion Community Website, and all of its
associated sites and resources.

90. Plaintiffs also learned that Defendant Wisner was using the
substantial funds she was extracting from each course (nearly $60,000 each time
she taught the class) to engage in political speech Plaintiffs disagreed with and
donating the funds to other organizations that also engage in political advocacy
Plaintiffs disagree with.

91. Plaintiffs discovered a Facebook post by Defendant Wisner that linked
to another Facebook page associated with “The Rebellion Community.” The post
said, “The Rebellion community is a safe place to coordinate our efforts to burn
everything to the fucking ground.” A true and accurate copy of Defendant Wisner’s
Facebook post is attached to this Complaint as Exhibit H at 2.

92. Defendant Wisner’s post also said, “100% of membership fees are
donated to Planned Parenthood.” Ex. H at 2.

93. Upon information and belief, Defendant Wisner used some of these

funds to advance her own political advocacy. For example, Plaintiffs discovered

18
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Defendant Wisner’s “GoFundMe” page, which raises money in part by offering
memberships for The Rebellion Community. See Ex. A at 3.

94. The GoFundMe page explains, “100% of funds raised beyond these
start-up costs [for the RV] will be donated to organizations doing the work of
dismantling oppressive systems.” Id.

95.  On information and belief, Defendant Wisner has used revenue
generated from her unlawful requirement that Plaintiffs and other students pay
membership fees to The Rebellion Community to purchase an RV.

96. On May 1, 2023, Defendant Wisner posted to social media a video of an
RV with the caption “Let the games begin!” A true and accurate copy of the archived
page of Defendant Wisner’s social media post is attached to this Complaint as
Exhibit I.

97. The Rebellion Community Website has a feature that reports the total
number of users that have access to a particular “space” on the website.

98. In the Spring of 2023, there were 574 people with access to the MKT-
specific spaces, while there are 1157 people with access to the spaces that are open
to all paying members of The Rebellion Community. A true and accurate copy of a
page reporting membership of the MKT-specific space is attached to this Complaint
as Exhibit J. A true and accurate copy of a page reporting membership of an open
space 1s attached to this Complaint as Exhibit K.

99. The total membership, 1157, is almost completely accounted for by the

students that Defendant Wisner compelled to join The Rebellion Community

19
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between the fall and spring MKT 250 courses (which each enroll approximately 600
students). Therefore, there are few, if any, fee-paying members of The Rebellion
Community who are not MSU students.

100. In addition, Defendant Wisner’'s GoFundMe page reports only $2,250
in revenue. See Ex. A at 2. This revenue is not by itself sufficient to purchase the
RV in Defendant Wisner’s social media post.

101. Defendant Wisner has used funds generated by her requirement that
students pay membership fees to The Rebellion Community to purchase the RV and
to fund her own outside political speech and activism.

102. Defendant Wisner has also used funds generated from her requirement
that students pay membership fees to The Rebellion Community to financially
support the political speech and activities of other outside organizations.

103. For example, Defendant Wisner’s other avenue for selling
memberships to The Rebellion Community, the “https://cancelthepatriarchy.org”
website, also offers memberships for $99 and reports that “Proceeds of The
Rebellion Community membership fees are donated to organizations fighting
systemic oppression.” Ex. B at 2—4.

104. Defendant Wisner charged spring 2023 MKT 250 students, including
Plaintiffs, a membership fee that was 100% of the price she charged other
members—MKT 250 students paid $99 for membership and members of the public

pay $99 for membership.

20
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105. On information and belief, Defendant Wisner did not make any
attempt to prorate student membership fees to correspond to any legitimate
educational expenses of the MKT 250 course.

106. Plaintiffs learned that Defendant Wisner had also compelled the Fall
of 2022 MKT 250 class to purchase memberships for The Rebellion Community.

107. Plaintiffs were aghast to learn that the fees they were compelled to pay
as membership fees would be “donated to Planned Parenthood.” Ex. H at 2.

108. Plaintiffs believe that Defendant Wisner has forced them to materially
support the homicide of innocent children.

109. Based on the content on The Rebellion Community Website and
Defendant Wisner’s other speeches and posts, Plaintiffs also object to supporting
the speech of The Rebellion Community and the unspecified “organizations fighting
systemic oppression” that their money may also be supporting. See Ex. B at 3.

110. For example, an Instagram page associated with The Rebellion
Community posted a photo that says, “I would like all the women in my life to stop
for a minute, take a long, deep breath, and burn everything to the fucking ground.”
A true and accurate copy of this Instagram post is attached to the Complaint as
Exhibit L.

111. Plaintiffs object to both the language of this post and the political
message it espouses.

112. Defendant Wisner also describes The Rebellion Community’s content

as “patriarchy-smashing content.” See Ex. A at 5. While Plaintiffs would not define

21
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the term this way, Defendant Wisner defines “patriarchy” as any expectation that
couples should get married before having children.16

113. Plaintiffs believe that God’s design for marriage, sexuality, and family
(which Defendant Wisner would imprecisely lump into the concept of “patriarchy”)
1s good for both men and women and they oppose efforts to “smash” this order.

114. The only option to subscribe to The Rebellion Community Website as
required by the course syllabus also automatically renews the membership each
year. Plaintiffs object to being required to purchase a membership for an outside
organization that financially benefits Defendant Wisner and automatically renews
even after the course concludes.

115. Defendant Wisner used her authority under the Policies and
consciously disregarded the rights of her students to advance her political agenda.
Her ambition is to “expand [the course] and offer it to more students, hopefully
eventually the entire student body.”1” And no wonder: Michigan State University’s
total undergraduate enrollment is approximately 39,021 students, which would
increase Defendant Wisner’s semesterly take from around $60,000 to over $3.8

million.18

16 See supra note 5 at 1:49 (asserting that “The Patriarchy’s Five Steps to Motherhood” involve engagement
and marriage before having children).

17 Supra note 7 at 1:04:00.

18 See Mich. State Univ., Office of the Provost, https://provost.msu.edu/ (accessed April 12, 2023).
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ITII. The Policies, as applied by Defendants, continue to authorize
faculty to require students to pay membership fees and to donate
proceeds to support outside political advocacy.

116. Once students learned of Defendant Wisner’s social media posts that
contradicted her original assurance that she was not receiving any financial benefit
from the membership fees (compare Ex. G with Ex. A) and reporting that she was
donating the fees to Planned Parenthood (see Ex. H), many students complained to
university officials.

117. These complaints reached Defendant Whipple, who placed Defendant
Wisner on leave, assigned a different faculty member to complete this spring’s
iteration of MKT 250, and gave students a $99 credit to their University account.
Defendant Whipple communicated these changes through an email delivered by
another University official. A true and accurate copy of Defendant Whipple’s email
1s attached to this Complaint as Exhibit M.

118. However, Defendant Whipple’s measures do not remedy the harm Ms.
Wisner caused or ensure that the harm caused by the Policies will not be repeated.
A $99 credit to the students’ University account does nothing to erase the
constitutional harm that already occurred, nor to stop Ms. Wisner from continuing
to use the money she unlawfully extracted from Plaintiffs to support her own
advocacy and the advocacy of organizations that Plaintiffs oppose.

119. Further, Defendant Whipple’s attempt at remedial measures
demonstrates that her application of the Policies will continue to authorize faculty

to require students to pay membership fees to political organizations and/or donate
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proceeds of those fees to other outside political groups as a condition of course
enrollment. This is evident for three reasons.

120. First, Defendant Whipple attributes her actions to student complaints,
not any violation of any University policy. She says, “We conducted a review of the
MKT 250 Business Communication class and assignment materials based on
feedback. We take student feedback very seriously as we strive for the best
educational experiences for our students.” Ex. M at 2 (emphasis added).

121. Defendant Wisner’s error, in Defendant Whipple’s telling, was not
violating any University policy; it was her imprudent social media posts that
revealed the nature of her scheme, generating student complaints. Had there been
no “student feedback,” there would have been no corrective action. Id.

122. Second, Defendant Whipple says that the basis for the refund is, again,
not that the original fees were exacted in violation of any policy, but that “this
material will no longer be required for the course” since it is being taught by a
different instructor. Id (emphasis added).

123. Defendant Whipple’s email assumes that, to the extent a professor
does require any materials, including materials involving a membership fee for an
outside organization, the requirement is valid.

124. Defendant Whipple’s basis for giving $99 to the students in the Spring
2023 MKT 250 class who paid The Rebellion Community membership fees is that
“this material” (referring to The Rebellion Community Website) is “no longer . . .

required.” Id. (emphasis added).
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125. Defendant Whipple has not disclaimed the legitimacy of requiring
students to purchase membership fees for outside organizations as a condition of
participating in any course at the University.

126. In fact, The Conflicts Policy was adopted only a few months before
Defendant Whipple’s email and authorizes instructors to assign material from
which they derive “payments” and then donate those payments to “a charity or
fund” the instructor deems “would benefit students.”1? Defendant Whipple’s email
does nothing to ensure that the Policies, as applied, will not permit instructors to
institute a similar requirement in any of Plaintiffs’ classes.

127. Third, Defendant Whipple did not instruct Defendant Wisner to return
the money or even cancel the recurring memberships. The email notes, “Please
review the Rebellion Community policy regarding subscription renewal. MSU will
not provide reimbursements for subscription renewals.” Ex. M at 2.

128. Defendant Whipple has the authority and the responsibility to order
Defendant Wisner to prevent the students from being charged another $99
membership fee, and to cancel the subscription, but she has refused to do so.

129. Neither Defendant Whipple nor Defendant Jeitschko have acted to
amend the Policies or confirm that they may not be applied to authorize faculty to
require students to pay membership fees to outside groups as a condition of class
participation or to donate proceeds of any “payments” received for “materials” to

other outside advocacy organizations.

19 Supra note 12.

25



Case 1:23-cv-00525 ECF No. 1, PagelD.26 Filed 05/18/23 Page 26 of 37

130. The Policies grant instructors the right to determine course content,
grading, and classroom procedures and to determine what materials are “required,”
and “what must be purchased,” including “Internet sites” or “Subscriptions.” Such
materials may include materials that generate “payments” for the instructor, and
instructors are “encouraged” (but not required) to “donate” the proceeds to a
“charity or fund” which (in the instructor’s sole estimation) “would benefit
students.”20

131. What would “benefit students” has no objective meaning or guidance.

132. Defendants’ response to Defendant Wisner’s decision to force her
students to pay nearly $60,000 in membership fees to join an outside organization
that she controls and that engages in its own political advocacy and supports the
political advocacy of other outside organization shows that the Policies, as applied,
continue to authorize faculty to make similar choices—so long as they do soin a

manner that does not generate a wave of student complaints.
IV. Plaintiffs are suffering ongoing, irreparable injury.

133. Applying Defendants’ Policies, Defendant Wisner unlawfully forced
Plaintiffs to join her outside political advocacy organization and to pay money to
support Ms. Wisner’s own advocacy (see Ex. A; Ex. I) and the political advocacy of
other outside organizations (see Ex. B; Ex. H).

134. Defendant Whipple’s attempt to placate student outrage by offering a

$99 credit does not stop Defendant Wisner from using the funds she extracted to

20 See supra 99 47-50; 63-65 and accompanying notes.
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advance political speech Plaintiffs disagree with, does not erase the violation of
Plaintiffs’ constitutional rights, and in fact, also serves to continue to violate them.

135. At this time, Defendant Wisner is using funds generated by her
unlawful requirement that students pay membership fees to The Rebellion
Community to tour the country in an RV (which she purchased in part with these
funds) and to engage in policy advocacy that Plaintiffs do not wish to support. See
supra 49 91102 and Exs. A, I-K.

136. Defendants’ application of the Policies also continues to authorize all
faculty to violate Plaintiffs’ rights in the same way going forward. Each time
Plaintiffs enroll in a class, the Policies subject them to further constitutional injury.

137. Plaintiffs’ injuries can only be remedied by damages, including
recovering all of the money Defendant Wisner has taken, and by declaratory and
injunctive relief against Defendant Wisner’s ongoing violation of their rights and
the University's Policies subjecting them to further deprivations of their

constitutional rights.

LEGAL ALLEGATIONS

138. At all times relevant to this Complaint, all of the acts, policies, and
practices alleged in this Complaint and attributed to Defendants were undertaken
and maintained under color of a statute, regulation, or custom of the State of
Michigan (i.e., under color of state law and authority).

139. Defendants knew or should have known that they were violating
Plaintiffs’ constitutional and statutory rights and did violate their constitutional

and statutory rights by compelling them to join and financially support an outside
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organization engaged in expressive activity Plaintiffs do not support, and that
donates to other outside organizations engaged in expressive activity that
Plaintiffs do not support.

140. Pursuant to the Policies as applied, Defendant Wisner’s requirement
that students pay a membership fee to The Rebellion Community, an organization
under her control, and her initial efforts to disclaim this blatant “conflict of
interest” reflects a purpose of infringing Plaintiffs’ federally protected rights.

141. The Rebellion Community is an expressive association.

142. Defendant Wisner acted with reckless disregard for Plaintiffs’
constitutional liberties.

143. The University’s Policies that authorized Defendant Wisner’s
unlawful acts remain in full force and effect and, as applied by Defendants,
continue to subject Plaintiffs to further violations of their constitutional rights.

144. Plaintiffs are suffering irreparable harm from Defendants’ actions
because Defendant Wisner is still using their funds to engage in and support
political expression Plaintiffs do not wish to subsidize and Defendants continue to
apply the Policies to authorize other faculty to engage in similar deprivations of
Plaintiffs’ property and constitutional rights.

145. Plaintiffs have no adequate or speedy remedy at law to correct the
deprivation of their rights by Defendants.

146. Defendants have no legitimate, let alone compelling, interest to

justify requiring students to pay membership fees to any outside organization,
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including The Rebellion Community, as a condition of taking any course, including
MKT 250.

147. Requiring students to pay membership fees to The Rebellion
Community is also not reasonably related to any legitimate pedagogical concern.

148. Defendants’ Policies have authorized Defendant Wisner’s violation of
Plaintiffs’ rights and continue to subject them to further injury by authorizing
faculty to compel students to pay membership fees under the guise of selecting
“course materials.”

149. The application of the Policies to permit instructors to require
students to pay membership fees to outside expressive associations also
constitutes viewpoint discrimination.

150. Defendants could achieve any of their legitimate interests through
significantly less restrictive means than authorizing faculty to require students to
pay membership fees to outside organizations as a condition of class participation.
Use of the University’s existing D2L system 1s one example of the many less

restrictive alternatives that Defendants failed to utilize.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
Compelled Speech
(42 U.S.C. § 1983)

151. Plaintiffs repeat and reallege each of the allegations in paragraphs 1—
150 of this Complaint.
152. The Constitution protects Plaintiffs’ right to speak and to refrain from

speaking.
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153. Compelled speech imposes additional harm, and so requires an even
more urgent justification.

154. Compelled subsidy for the speech of others implicates the same First
Amendment concerns as compelled speech.

155. The government must withstand “exacting scrutiny” in order to furnish
this more urgent justification for compelled speech, which requires showing that
compelling Plaintiffs to speak furthers a compelling interest that could not be
secured by significantly less restrictive means.

156. Defendants have no compelling interest in applying the Policies to
force Plaintiffs to pay a membership fee to The Rebellion Community and to
financially support the political speech of The Rebellion Community or the other
organizations to which The Rebellion Community or Defendant Wisner donate the
proceeds of the membership fees.

157. The speech of The Rebellion Community and the organizations it
supports is not school-sponsored speech.

158. The membership fees exacted by Defendant Wisner were not
calculated to cover any legitimate expense of the MKT 250 course.

159. The membership fees exacted by Defendant Wisner were used to
support expression that was not related to the MKT 250 course or any legitimate
pedagogical interest of the University.

160. Defendants also have no legitimate pedagogical interest in forcing

Plaintiffs to pay a membership fee to The Rebellion Community and to financially
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support the political speech of The Rebellion Community or the other organizations
to which The Rebellion Community or Defendant Wisner donate the proceeds of the
membership fees.

161. Defendants have no legitimate interest in authorizing any of its faculty
to require students to pay membership fees to outside expressive associations or to
donate the proceeds of such fees to other outside expressive associations as a
condition of class participation, as their application of the Policies currently
permits.

162. Defendants could have used significantly less restrictive means to
achieve any of their interests, including by making the relevant course materials
available on the University’s existing D2L platform.

163. Because Defendants’ Policies and actions under the Policies did not
further any legitimate interest and because there were significantly less restrictive
means available of achieving any legitimate interest of the University, Defendants
fail exacting scrutiny (and any other possible level of First Amendment scrutiny)

and have violated Plaintiffs’ right to be free from compelled speech.

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
Compelled Association
(42 U.S.C. § 1983)

164. Plaintiffs repeat and reallege each of the allegations in paragraphs 1—
163 of this Complaint.

165. The First Amendment protects Plaintiffs’ right to associate, which
includes their right to be free from compelled association with groups they do not

wish to associate with.
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166. Forced association that affects in a significant way the ability of one
person to advocate public or private viewpoints is unconstitutional unless it
satisfies strict scrutiny—that is, unless the policy causing the forced association is
narrowly tailored to achieve a compelling state interest.

167. Forcing a person to join an expressive group they do not wish to join
impacts their ability to express their preferred viewpoint just as concretely as
forcing a group to admit a member the group would prefer not to admit.

168. The Rebellion Community is an expressive association.

169. Defendants have no legitimate, let alone compelling, interest in forcing
Plaintiffs to become members of The Rebellion Community.

170. Defendants have no legitimate interest in authorizing any of its faculty
to require students to pay membership fees to outside expressive associations as a
condition of class participation, as their application of the Policies currently does.

171. Defendants’ Policies authorizing faculty to force students to become
members of outside advocacy groups as a condition of course participation are not
narrowly tailored to achieve any governmental interest.

172. Defendants could have used significantly less restrictive means to
achieve any of their interests, including by making the relevant course materials
available on the University’s existing D2L platform instead of forcing students to
become members of The Rebellion Community.

173. Because Defendants Policies and actions under the Policies were not

narrowly tailored to achieve any legitimate interest, Defendants’ Policies and
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actions fail strict scrutiny (and any other possible level of First Amendment

scrutiny) and have violated Plaintiffs’ right to be free from compelled association.

THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION
Unconstitutional Conditions
(42 U.S.C. § 1983)

174. Plaintiffs repeat and reallege each of the allegations in paragraphs 1—
173 of this Complaint.

175. The Constitution also prohibits the government from conditioning
eligibility for a government benefit on the surrender of constitutional rights,
including the rights to free speech or free association.

176. Defendants applied their Policies to compel Plaintiffs to surrender
their rights to be free from compelled speech, compelled association, and burden on
their religious exercise in order to be eligible to participate in MKT 250, a course
required for Plaintiffs to earn their degree.

177. Membership in and financial support for The Rebellion Community is
not a legitimate requirement for completing MKT 250 and involves participation in
and support for expressive activities that are unrelated to any legitimate
pedagogical interest of the University.

178. Defendants are further subjecting Plaintiffs to further deprivations of
their constitutional rights by applying their Policies to authorizing faculty to compel
Plaintiffs’ speech and conditioning Plaintiffs’ ability to enroll in other classes on
their willingness to surrender their constitutional rights.

179. Defendants’ Policies, as applied, have violated and continue to violate

Plaintiffs’ right to be free from unconstitutional conditions.
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PRAYER FOR RELIEF

Plaintiffs respectfully request that this Court enter judgment against

Defendants and provide Plaintiffs with the following relief:

(A)

A declaratory judgment that Defendant Wisner’s order to pay

membership fees to join The Rebellion Community violated Plaintiffs’ rights

under the First Amendment and that the Policies as applied violate

Plaintiffs’ rights under the First Amendment;

(B)

©)

A preliminary and permanent injunction ordering Defendant Wisner:

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

To return the funds Plaintiffs were forced to pay in membership
fees to The Rebellion Community;

To refrain from using the funds she unlawfully obtained to further
the political expression of The Rebellion Community;

To refrain from using the funds she unlawfully obtained to further
her own political expression in any capacity, including her RV
tour;

To refrain from donating those funds to other organizations,
including but not limited to Planned Parenthood; and

To provide a full accounting of every expenditure that Defendant
Wisner has financed with the proceeds of membership fees for The

Rebellion Community.

A preliminary and permanent injunction ordering Defendants

Jeitschko and Whipple:
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1) To instruct all faculty that their discretion to select course
materials does not include authority to require students to pay
membership fees to outside organizations or to financially support
any private expression; and

2) Not to apply the current Policies to authorize faculty to require
students to pay membership fees to outside organizations or to
financially support any private expression.

(D) Nominal, and compensatory damages from all Defendants for the
violation of Plaintiffs’ First Amendment rights;

(E) Nominal, compensatory, and punitive damages from Defendant
Wisner for her purposeful violation of Plaintiffs’ First Amendment rights;
(F)  Plaintiffs’ reasonable attorneys’ fees, costs, and other costs and
disbursements in this action pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 1988; and

(G)  All other further relief to which Plaintiffs may be entitled.

Respectfully submitted this 18th day of May, 2023.

/s/ P. Logan Spena
P. Logan Spena
VA Bar No. 98407
Tyson C. Langhofer
VA Bar No. 95204
Alliance Defending Freedom
44180 Riverside Parkway
Lansdowne, Virginia 20176
Telephone: (571) 707-4655
Facsimile: (571) 707-4790
Ispena@ADFlegal.org
tlanghofer@ADFlegal.org

Counsel for Plaintiffs
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DECLARATION UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY
L, Nolan Radomski, a citizen of the United States and a resident of the

State of Michigan, hereby declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to 28 U.S'.C. :

§ 1746 that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my lmqwledg,eu‘

. Executed this Mday of
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DECLARATION UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY
[, Nathan Barbieri, a citizen of the United States and a resident of the State

of Michigan, hereby declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to 28 US.C. § 1746

that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Executed this_|Q) day of J’\Q\J 2023, at | [Q0) Q(ﬂh Cir T(‘mi’ﬂj ,FL

M
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How
Start a al, ) _
Q Search it v —— gofu‘n‘dme” Sign in Share ~ Donate
works

The Rebellion @cancelthepatriarchy.org

/%  Amy Wisner is organizing this fundraiser.

Hi, my name is Amy Wisner. I'm a single mom by choice,

speaker, author , rebel professor, and social justice warrior
I'm on a mission to y.and | need your $2’250 raised of

help. | am at the beginning stages of planning an RV
. . $100,000 goal
roadtrip around the United States to co-create
communities of rebels committed to doing the work
. . . 8 donations
together. My goal is to sit around kitchen tables and

campfires facilitating conversations about important social

issues and igniting action at the local level. whare

If you are... Donate now
e Deeply troubled by the divisiveness, bullying, and vitriol

in online spaces, classrooms, and communities. o Anonymous
e Sick of witnessing the judgment, criticism, shaming, s $500 (Offiine)
rejection, and abandonment of “cancel culture”. 5 mos

https:/iwww. gofundme.com/fithe-rebellion-cancelthepatriarchyorg?utm_campaign=p_cp+share-sheet&utm_content=undefined&utm_medium=copy_lin...
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Exh df h f - di d s I i b
® x- austed tfrom the constant fearmongering in media an SE06 Ofing)
politics. -

e Worried about the future of the economy and

environment. o Anonymous

e Ready for positive social change. =5 $500 (Offline)
5 mos

But you...

e Don’t know where to start o Anonymous

e Can’t imagine how you could possibly make a difference o $500 (Offline)
5 mos

Then, The Rebellion RV needs to roll up to your neck of the

: o Terry Wisner

woods 2 ok Y Lo

Together we will reimagine a world centered on...

e Humanity

e Love

e Kindness

e Compassion

e Empathy

e Authenticity

e Wisdom

e Community

e Connection

e Critical thinking
e Communication

I'm raising money to pay for the RV and travel-related
expenses. 100% of funds raised beyond these start-up
costs will be donated to organizations doing the work of
dismantling oppressive systems.

DONATION LEVELS
Under $100

* one year of access to The Rebellion Community (a

private online community)

$100 - $249

https:/iwww. gofundme.com/fithe-rebellion-cancelthepatriarchyorg?utm_campaign=p_cp+share-sheet&utm_content=undefined&utm_medium=copy_lin... 2/6
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e one year of premium access to The Rebellion
Community (a private online community)
e official cancelthepatriarchy.org Rebel sticker

$250 - $499

e one year of access to The Rebellion Community +
Rebel Ed. premium content
o official cancelthepatriarchy.org Rebelt-shirt

$500 - $999

e RBL101: A Journey of Unlearning. A 6-week live virtual
learning experience.

e one year of access to The Rebellion Community +
Rebel Ed. premium content

o official cancelthepatriarchy.org Rebel t-shirt

$1000 - $2499 Unlocks The Rebellion Live Level!

e Get on the map! The Rebellion RV tour will visit your
town for a live RBL101 kickoff

e RBL101: A Journey of Unlearning. A 6-week live virtual
learning experience.

e one year of access to The Rebellion Community +
Rebel Ed. premium content

o official cancelthepatriarchy.org Rebel t-shirt

$2500-$3499 Unlocks the VIP Rebel Party Host Level!

¢ |nvite up to 5 friends to your home for a VIP
experience. We will coordinate the details together to
customize a community-building experience for you
and five of your favorite rebels.

e RBL101: A Journey of Unlearning. A 6-week live virtual
learning experience for you and five friends.

¢ Private space in The Rebellion Community to connect
with your people

https://www.gofundme.com/f/the-rebellion-cancelthepatriarchyorg?utm_campaign=p_cp+share-sheet&utm_content=undefined&utm_medium=copy_lin...

3/6
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* Five passes for one year of access to The Rebellion
Community + Rebel Ed. premium content
* Five official cancelthepatriarchy.org Rebel t-shirts

$3500+ Unlocks the VIP Rebel Party Host Extraordinaire
Level!

* Invite up to 10 friends to your home for a VIP
experience. We will coordinate the details together to
customize a community-building experience for you
and ten of your favorite rebels.

* RBL101: A Journey of Unlearning. A 6-week live virtual
learning experience for you and ten friends.

* Private space in The Rebellion Community to connect
with your people

* Ten passes for one year of access to The Rebellion
Community + Rebel Ed. premium content

* Five official cancelthepatriarchy.org Rebel t-shirts

I'm ready to hit the road and start co-creating rebel

communities with you. Be sure to join The Rebellion email

list for patriarchy-smashing content, news, and updates.

Let's create a whole new world together.

X0,
amy
Donate Share
Organizer

o Amy Wisner
Organizer

https:/iwww. gofundme.com/fithe-rebellion-cancelthepatriarchyorg?utm_campaign=p_cp+share-sheet&utm_content=undefined&utm_medium=copy_lin...
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East Lansing, Ml

[ Contact j

Words of support

Please donate to share words of support.

Created August 16,2022 «  Community

' Report fundraiser

Your easy, powerful, and trusted home for help

Easy Powerful Trusted
> Donate quickly and Send help right to Your donation is
easily. L@" the people and @ protected by the

https:/iwww. gofundme.com/fithe-rebellion-cancelthepatriarchyorg?utm_campaign=p_cp+share-sheet&utm_content=undefined&utm_medium=copy_lin...

5/6



213123, 450PM  Case 1:23-cv-00525 EEhdMiger by AnyRage tbhdhebdiiled datliddardiage 7 of 7

causes you care GoFundMe Giving.
about. Guarantee.
‘ot :
gofundme’ Fundraise for Learn more Resources

Medical How GoFundMe Help center

Emergency Vi Blog

Memorial Wy GoFundils GoFundMe Stories

Education Commsin questions Press center

Nonprofit Sliezessstons Careers

Support COVID-19 SURREROD countrios About

fundraisers Charity fundraising Méits rssiiivaas: &

Crisis Relief Pricing

€5 United States - English i ©o ¥ © o ¢

© 2010-2023 GoFundMe Terms Privacy Legal

GETITON & Downicad on the

. { N
™ Google Play || @ App Store

Accessibility Statement

https:/iwww. gofundme.com/fithe-rebellion-cancelthepatriarchyorg?utm_campaign=p_cp+share-sheet&utm_content=undefined&utm_medium=copy_lin... 6/6
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THE REBELLION

Join The Rebellion Community
Love support encouragement
A community of badass rebels

Access to RBL101 course

https://cancelthepatriarchy.org/pricing/
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RBL101 live coaching

Access to Rebel ED. content
Personality, Strengths, & Values
Monthly live virtual meet-ups
Early access to special events
Cancel the Patriarchy Rebel Shirt

Cancel the Patriarchy sticker

RBL101 COURSE

199

Additional Rebel Ed. recorded content

The Rebellion package +

RBL101 Live Virtual 6-week course

Cancel the Patriarchy Rebel Shirt
Cancel the Patriarchy vinyl sticker
RBL101 live coaching

Private community on The Rebellion
One-on-one coaching session

Free Rebel Shop merchandise

Premium Rebel Ed content

https://cancelthepatriarchy.org/pricing/ 2/5
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RBL101 + COACHING

499

RBL101 weekly live group coaching

The Rebellion package +

The RBL101 package +

Private community on The Rebellion
One-on-one coaching session
Personality Strengths & Values
Monthly live virtual meet-ups
Premium Rebel ED. content

Early access to special events

<IN I RN RN I B IR

Free Rebel Shop merchandise

https://cancelthepatriarchy.org/pricing/ 3/5
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*
CANCEL THE PATRIARCHY

Copyright © Cancel the Patriarchy

https://cancelthepatriarchy.org/pricing/
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PRESS

Help us spread the word about The Rebellion! Contact our team at: patriarchyrebellion@gmail.com

=
TRUST & SAFETY

All transactions are securely processed for your safety.

&2
NEED HELP?

We are here for you.

patriarchyrebellion@gmail.com

https://cancelthepatriarchy.org/pricing/ 5/5
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&v -~ ]
— < Q Home / Apparel / The Rebellion Book pre-order with FREE Rebel t-shirt
(=) «
V o ; The Rebellion Book pre-order with FREE Rebel t-shirt

‘Pre-order your signed copy of “The Rebellion: Transforming Society with Radical
Authenticity”and get a FREE unisex “Cancel the Patriarchy” Rebel t-shirt. Limited supply,
order now! Select your shirt size (they run snug, size up if you like a roomy fit). Shirts will
ship now, books will ship in December. (It’s never too early to think of holiday gifts for
your Rebel friends and familyl)

SIZE Choose anoption v

SKU: N/A
Category: Apparel

Tags: apparel, book, shirt, t-shirt, tee, the rebellion book

Description Additional information

Description
Pre-orderyoursigned copy of “The Rebellion: Transforming Society with Radical Authenticity” and get a FREE unisex “Cancel the Patriarchy” Rebel t-shirt. Limited supply, order

now! Select your shirt size (they run snug, size up if you like a roomy fit). Shirts will ship now, books will ship in December. (It’s never too early to think of holiday gifts for your
Rebel friends and familyl)

Cancel the Patriarchy n

ights reserved

https://cancelthepatriarchy.org/product/the-rebellion-book-pre-order-with-free-rebel-t-shirt/ mn
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0 caancelthepatriarchynow « Follow

cancelthepatriarchynow Pre-order a signed copy of
@therebellionbook and get a FREE Rebel t-shirt from
@cancelthepatriarchynow Supplies are limited! Order

' now!!
. @therebellionbook is a collection of 25 authors

sharing their stories of awakening and transformation
on their journeys toward authenticty

Each author will highlight a support organization or
non-profit to receive proceeds from book sales

#rebel #rebellion #rebellionbook #therebellionbook
#intersectionalfeminism #intersectionality #bim
#stopasianhate #pridemonth
#dismantiewhitesupremacy #antioppression
#aulturalrevolution #itstimeforchange

TheRebellionBook.com ===

#selfdiscovery #selfcare #selfcompassion
#gentleparenting #respectfulparenting

43w

Transforming Sucid y wifke Yadical Aifbor] u,dey eIty et

' novada97 Promote it on @woridofpride_ g8
43w  Reply

. kohe13j129 Dm on @womenowned business_
43w Reply

6 buggi5209 Send pic on @thecoloursofpride

pre-order the book &

a cyberworrior.22505 wow @ send pic on

get a FREE Rebel shirt! FEa

4 likes

JUNE 19 2022

supplies are limited © 4t acommert

https://www.instagram.com/p/Ce_0Xg2ugU8/?hl=en
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=&\ Amy Wisner
'ﬁ?\, June ; 2.

Co-author @fatiness shares her story of awakening and transformation on the

Journey to living a more authentic life in “The Rebellion: Transforming Society with Radical
Authenticity” coming December 5, 2022.

Follow @TheRebellionBook for exclusive interviews with the authors. Get a glimpse into the

writing and self-discovery process during IG live events.

Pre-order at TheRebellionBool

eTheRebellionBook
[ransforming Socialyy il ‘anf_f’ Ailkorficily
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S Broad College of Business
MICHIGAN STATE UNIVERSITY

MKT 250
Spring 2023 Syllabus

Instructors
Professor Teaching Email Address Sections
Assistants

Name: Amy Wisner Celine Bridges _ 14

Assistant: Kaylena Wiederhold
Sophie Gerlando 19, 20

Office hours: Raine Kuch _ 7,8

email: || Shawn Luo _ 5,6

https://www.linkedin.com/in/famymwisner/ |Erin McCallum _ 2,4
Lauren Miesowicz _ 9,12
Sarah Reynolds _ 15, 16
Maddy Roberts | N IEEEEEIIN | 1 17 1s
Jeremy VanHof _ 10
Kaylena Wiederhold _ 3,11, 13

Instructor Hours of Operation

Monday — Friday (excluding university holidays)
9:00 AM - 5:00 PM EST

Dr. Wisner and the teaching assistants will reply to emails during instructor hours of operation. Please
allow 24 hours for a response before repeat messaging.

Help Room Hours

Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday at 6:00-8:00 PM
BCC 021

Course Information

Course Description and Overview:

First and foremost, this is not a marketing class. Though we are housed in the marketing department,
this is a professional communication course designed to help you improve your interpersonal

Michigan State University Page 1
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communication skills for all future professional endeavors. Throughout this course, students will develop
interpersonal communication skills through rich, nuanced dialogue in face-to-face and mediated
settings.

Social Learning Community, Journal, and Tech:

e The Rebellion Community https://www.therebellion.online/checkout/the-rebellion-msu
This is a global social learning community with a private space dedicated to this course.
Additionally, you will have access to shared spaces that are used by members of the broader
community. Keep this in mind when interacting with other members in shared spaces. We will
use this platform as a means to practice mediated communication both internally and
externally. You will engage with live and recorded content and connect with peers, alumni, and
others for dialogue about important business issues. To log in after registration go to:
www.therebellion.online/home

e Journal/Notebook - please purchase a paper journal before your first recitation

e Tech: Zoom, FlipGrid, Kaltura MediaSpace

Prerequisite:

Completion of Tier | Writing Requirement

Course Objectives:

Through virtual lectures and videos, interactive recitations, reading assignments, and applied
projects, students will gain valuable oral and written communication skills.

Successful engagement in this course will result in:

o Development of conscious communication skills for the professional environment:
0 self-awareness

other-awareness

critical thinking

empathy

personal accountability

integrity

curiosity

compassion

objectivity

emotional intelligence

active listening

O O0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OOO

e Confidence handling difficult interactions in the workplace:
0 managing conflict
0 discussing differences of opinion
0 delivering difficult feedback or bad news
0 receiving difficult feedback or bad news

Michigan State University Page 2
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0}
0}
(0}

holding others accountable
addressing misunderstandings or misconceptions
correcting mistakes or miscommunication

e Improved tactical skills for communicating across the organization:

(0}

©O O0O0OO0OO0O0Oo

delivering audience-adapted messages

writing clearly, concisely, and with the appropriate tone
presenting arguments clearly and logically

managing time more effectively

networking to develop and maintain professional relationships
presenting information publicly

collaborating with a team

connecting more effectively with others

These outcomes will be achieved through:

e Lecture and recitation content and activities

e The Rebellion Community content and engagement
e Journaling

Students will meet the course objectives through the following actions:

Page 4 of 12

e Attending virtual lectures, viewing assigned videos, reading assigned material, and
completing assigned journal entries prior to attending weekly in-person recitations
e Completing assigned activities

Course Requirements:

Course Structure:

Internet connection (DSL, LAN, or cable connection desirable)
Zoom (download to your device)

The Rebellion Community membership

Paper journal (must bring to every class)

FlipGrid account

Resources for this course will be available on D2L and The Rebellion Community

Michigan State University
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Course Outline - View Detailed Schedule Here

WEEK | WEEK OF ASSIGNMENTS (Due Wednesday) RECITATION
#
1 01/09 Join The Rebellion Community + complete W1 Bring Journal
2 01/16 The Rebellion Community W2 Bring Journal
no lecture
3 01/23 The Rebellion Community W3 Bring Journal
360 Feedback Assignment #1
4 01/30 The Rebellion Community W4 Bring Journal
5 02/06 The Rebellion Community W5 Bring Journal
6 02/13 The Rebellion Community W6 Bring Journal
Group Presentation #1
7 02/20 The Rebellion Community W7 Bring Journal
360 Feedback Assignment #2
8 02/27 The Rebellion Community W8 Group Presentation
03/06 NO CLASSES - SPRING BREAK WEEK
9 03/13 The Rebellion Community W9 Bring Journal
10 03/20 The Rebellion Community W10 Bring Journal
360 Feedback Assignment #3
11 03/27 The Rebellion Community W11 Bring Journal
12 04/03 The Rebellion Community W12 Bring Journal
13 04/10 The Rebellion Community W13 Bring Journal
Group Presentation #2
14 04/17 The Rebellion Community W14 Bring Journal
360 Feedback Assignment #4
15 04/24 The Rebellion Community W15 Final Presentation

Michigan State University

Page 4
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Grading Policy
Self-Assessment, Feedback, and Assignment Completion
Your final course grade will be comprised of the following:

e Self-assessed grade: in this course, we use a grading system known as “self-grading.” The
purpose is to give you space to take risks, fail, learn, and grow without concern for performing
to arbitrary standards. You will determine the grade you believe you deserve based on your
efforts and your internal experiences of learning, growth, and skill development.

e Attendance, engagement, and assignment completion: penalties will be assessed (see details
below) for any absences, lack of participation and engagement, or missing assignments. Your TA
will track these aspects of your grade weekly so you will always know where you stand. Plan to
be in regular communication with your TA and your check-in group for anything that may impact
your performance in these areas.

Your TA will not “grade” your work. Rather, they will provide ongoing feedback through formal and
informal conversations and with regular documentation. Students will discuss their self-assessed
personal growth and learning journeys with their TA at regular intervals throughout the semester.

Notifications. Please note that your TA will communicate feedback about areas that require
improvement on your end. The expectation is that you will make every effort to learn, grow, and
improve from that feedback. Students who disregard TA feedback and show little or no effort to
improve will be notified. One notification will not negatively impact your grade. However, your final
grade will be impacted if additional notifications are required.

Missed assignments. Any missed assignments will negatively impact your final grade. Please note that
the example in the chart below is based on a starting point of 4.0 performance. If you receive multiple

notifications

Impact of Missed Assignments on your Final Grade

# of missed assignments impact on final grade e.g., starting from 4.0 performance
1 less 0.5 35
2 less 1.0 3.0
3 less 1.5 25
4 less 2.0 2.0
5 less 2.5 1.5
6 less 3.0 1.0
7 less 3.5 0.0

Michigan State University Page 5
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Attendance Policy

A critical component of learning in this course is attendance and classroom engagement.

Students are expected to attend their assigned lecture and recitation.

e |f you miss class you must make up the activities missed by attending help room hours. Please
note that you must arrive for your help room session on time and stay for the entire session to
make up missed work. Partial help room attendance will not count as a make-up for an absence.

o Help room attendance is limited to TWO sessions per student per semester. In other words, if
you miss more than two classes (lecture or recitation) you will not be able to make up what you
missed. This means you will not earn a 4.0 in the class.

¢ You must coordinate with your TA and your check-in group members PRIOR TO missing class.
If you miss class without notifying your TA and check-in group members, you will not be allowed
to make up the absence and your final grade will be negatively affected.

Lecture attendance and engagement is required, cameras must be turned on and your microphone
must be working. If you have technical problems, you must coordinate with your section instructor to
ensure attendance is counted. Repeated technical issues will result in loss of attendance points. Please
use our campus resources if you do not have a reliable computer and internet connection.

If you intend to miss lecture for any reason, you must coordinate with your TA (not Dr. Wisner)
BEFORE missing class. You must attend help room to make up the missed work. Help room attendance
is limited to two sessions per student per semester.

Recitation attendance and engagement is required. If you intend to miss class for any reason, you are
required to communicate with your TA (not Dr. Wisner) BEFORE missing class. You must make up missed
classes in help room, but help room attendance is limted to two sessions per student per semester. In
other words, if you miss more than two classes (lecture or recitation) you will not be able to make up
what you missed. This means you will not earn a 4.0 in the class.

Make-up policy
An absence does not excuse you from your responsibilities related to this class. It simply affords you the

opportunity to make up the missed in-class activities. If you miss class, you must make up the absence.
Upon your return, you have one week to complete the missed in-class activities and/or assignments.
(This includes missed classes due to a late add.) If you miss more than two classes (lecture or recitation)
you will not be able to make up what you missed. This means you will not earn a 4.0 in the class.

Michigan State University Page 6
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# of missed help room Net classes missed | Impact on final e.g., starting from
classes (lecture or | attendance (max 2 grade 4.0 performance
recitation) allowed)
1 1 0 no impact on 4.0
grade
1 0 1 less 0.5 3.5
2 2 0 no impact on 4.0
grade
2 1 1 less 0.5 3.5
2 0 2 less 1.0 3.0
3 2 1 less 0.5 35
4 2 2 less 1.0 3.0
5 2 3 less 1.5 2.5
6 2 4 less 2.0 2.0
7 2 5 less 2.5 1.5
8 2 6 less 3.0 1.0
9 2 7 less 3.5 0.0
Grading Scale
For your reference when self-assessing
Grade Percentage Performance
4.0 93 to 100% Excellent Work
3.5 87 to 92% Very Good Work
3.0 83 to 86% Good Work
2.5 77 to 82% Slightly Above Average Work
2.0 7310 77% Average Work
15 67 to 72% Below Average Work
10 60 to 66% Poor Work
0.0 0to 59% Failing Work
Grades of "Incomplete":
Michigan State University Page 7
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The I-Incomplete may be given only when: the student (a) has completed at least 6/7 of the term of
instruction, but is unable to complete the class work and/or take the final examination because of illness
or other compelling reason; and (b) has done satisfactory work in the course; and (c) in the instructor’s
judgment can complete the required work without repeating the course. The required work must be
completed, and a grade must be reported to the Office of the Registrar, no later than the middle of the
student’s next semester in attendance (summer session excluded) if that semester is within one
calendar year following receipt of the I-Incomplete. Failure to complete the required work by the due
date will result in a grade of 1/0.0, I/NC or I/N, depending on the grading system under which the
student was enrolled. The entire Postponement of Grading policy in the Academic Programs Section of
the MSU catalog can be reviewed at:
http://www.reg.msu.edu/AcademicPrograms/Text.asp?Section=112#s529

Technology and Media

Email:

For questions about the course, assignments, absences, or content, please contact your TA. Emails are
expected to be professionally formatted and delivered in a courteous tone.

Student Expectations

The All-University Policy on Integrity Of Scholarship and Grades:

All participants in this class are held to the standard set by MSU’s Policy on Integrity of Scholarship and
Grades. The policy can be read in full at the MSU Ombudsperson’s website
(http://splife.studentlife.msu.edu/regulations/selected/integrity-of-scholarship-and-grades)

Eli Broad College of Business Honor Code:

In addition to MSU policies, all students are expected to comply with the Broad College Undergraduate
Honor Code (see the code on the Broad College honor code website:
https://uas.broad.msu.edu/college-policies/honor-code/),

or the FTMBA Honor Code (see the MBA honor code website: https://broad.msu.edu/full-time-mba-
honor-code/).

Spartan Code of Honor:

On March 22, 2016, The Associated Students of Michigan State University (ASMSU) adopted the
following Spartan Code of Honor:

“As a Spartan, | will strive to uphold values of the highest ethical standard. | will practice
honesty in my work, foster honesty in my peers, and take pride in knowing that honor is
worth more than grades. | will carry these values beyond my time as a student at Michigan
State University, continuing the endeavor to build personal integrity in all that | do.”

Disability Access:

Students must inform the instructor of any accommodations needed. Information related to disability
access is available on the Resource Center for Persons with Disabilities (RCPD) website

Michigan State University Page 8
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(http://www.rcpd.msu.edu). Students: to make an appointment with a specialist, call: (517) 353-9642 Or
TTY: (517) 355-1293 or visit the RCPD website: http://www.rcpd.msu.edu.

Americans with Disabilities Act Accommodations:

Michigan State University is committed to providing equal opportunity for participation in all programs,
services and activities. Requests for accommodations by persons with disabilities may be made by
contacting the Resource Center for Persons with Disabilities at 517-884-RCPD or on the web at
rcpd.msu.edu. Once your eligibility for an accommodation has been determined, you will be issued a
verified individual services accommodation (“VISA”) form. Please present this form to your instructor at
the start of the term and/or two weeks prior to the accommodation date (test, project, etc). Requests
received after this date will be honored whenever possible.

Grief Absences:

If a student experiences death of a family member or emotional distress from a similar tragedy, refer to
MSU’s Grief Absense Policy (https://msu.edu/unit/ombud/classroom-
policies/index.html#GriefAbsencePolicy).

Professionalism Policy:

Always conduct yourself in a professional manner. If you arrive late, please quietly enter the room. Be a
respectful audience member during lectures, workshops, and student presentations.

Expectations for Class Participation:

Class participation is a critical part of the learning process in this class. You are expected to be prepared
to discuss the concepts and interact with classmates during the workshops. A computer and your journal
are required.

Academic Conduct Policy:

Cheating will not be tolerated and could result in failure from the course.

Student Rights and Responsibilities:

Students have a range of support and information options available to them to discuss actions or
activities related to their academic, personal or professional lives at MSU. These rights and resources
are detailed on the ombudsperson’s website (https://ombud.msu.edu/index.html).

SIRS (Student Instructional Rating System):

Information about the Student Instructional Rating System can be found at:
https://sirsonline.msu.edu/FAQ.asp

Limits to Faculty/Student Confidentiality; Mandatory Reporting:

Please refer MSU’s Policy on Relationship Violence and Sexual Misconduct at:
https://www.hr.msu.edu/policies-procedures/university-wide/RVSM policy.html

Religious Observances:

Religious observances must be coordinated in advance of missing class.

Michigan State University Page 9
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Emergency Procedures:

Class cancellations will be communicated via email.

MSU Community Compact regarding COVID-19:

COVID-19 information: This class will abide by all MSU policies concerning health and safety regarding
COVID-19. Specifically, all students and instructors in this course will abide by the vaccine and masking
policies as detailed on Together We Will.

Self-Monitoring & Exposure to COVID-19. Students will self-monitor for covid-19-like symptoms. If a
student experiences any symptoms, they will stay home and contact a healthcare provider to determine
what steps should be taken. If you believe you have been exposed to someone with COVID-19, you
should self-quarantine and monitor your symptoms. If feeling ill, students should contact MSU's COVID-
19 hotline at 855-958-2678 or contact their health care provider. Faculty and staff should contact their
primary care physician.

Health and Safety Compliance and reporting. Those who come to MSU facilities must commit to the
personal responsibility necessary for us to remain as safe as possible, including following the specific
guidelines outlined in this syllabus and provided by MSU more broadly. There may be times when action
will be necessary to reinforce expectations. If you do not wear appropriate face coverings (see MSU’s
guidelines) or do not wear your face covering appropriately (i.e., over your mouth and nose), you will be
asked to correct the situation or leave the facility. Students who do not properly mask may be subject to
appropriate disciplinary action. If necessary, the student conduct system will be the avenue used to
adjudicate student disciplinary situations.

This classroom will be cleaned daily. Students are welcome to use disinfectant wipes to wipe shared
surfaces. Students should keep personal items (e.g. cell phones, laptops, books, etc.) to themselves and
clean.

Learning Continuity Statement:
Should you become unable to attend class for an extended period of time. Communicate with your TA
immediately to receive instructions for attending virtually.

Course Continuity Statement:

If your TA becomes unable to attend class for an extended period of time due to COVID-19 exposure and
subsequent quarantine, the class will be held virtually for the full duration of the instructor’s required
guarantine period. However, if your TA becomes infected with COVID-19 and is unable to teach, a
substitute TA will be assigned to the class. All information will be communicated via email.

Michigan State University Page 10
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Interpersonal Communication Problems

Uncomfortable Interactions

Should you find yourself in an uncomfortable, intimidating, or inappropriate interpersonal interaction at
any point during this class, please remove yourself from the situation and inform Dr. Wisner and your
TA by email immediately. Throughout the semester, you will participate in many different interactions
with peers, alumni, and potentially other business professionals. Though we do not anticipate these
interactions to be anything but positive, sometimes the unexpected happens. Protect yourself and keep
us informed. You matter to us.

Have Fun!
We look forward to working with you.

Sincerely,
The MKT 250 Instructional Team

Michigan State University Page 11
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What is The Rebellion?

The Rebellion is a global learning platform designed to create a culture of critical
thinking, self-awareness, and genuine connection in business, education, and
community. As students at Michigan State University, you are part of a private space
within the broader community. Your membership fees are used to (1) pay for use of
the technology and (2) pay guest speakers, educators, and facilitators. Your professor
does not receive any financial compensation from your membership fees as that

would be a conflict of interest.

Comment below with "got it" when you've read this post.

m m Liked by Dominic and 56 others

0y Like
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Jun 25,2022 - Q

The Rebellion community is a safe place to

coordinate our efforts to burn everything to the
fucking ground.

100% of membership fees are donated to Planned
Parenthood.

| DISSENT

TheRebellion.online
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https://web.archive.org/web/20230504201424/https://www.tiktok.com/@rebel.professor/video/7228035859327651118
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Let the games begin #fulltimervliving #rvlife #minimalist #roadwarrior #rvlifestyle #singlemombychoice #rebel

Search
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1 comment
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https://web.archive.org/web/20230504201424/https://www.tiktok.com/music/original-sound-6876539235034270469
https://web.archive.org/web/20230504201424/https://www.tiktok.com/tag/fulltimervliving
https://web.archive.org/web/20230504201424/https://www.tiktok.com/tag/rvlife
https://web.archive.org/web/20230504201424/https://www.tiktok.com/tag/minimalist
https://web.archive.org/web/20230504201424/https://www.tiktok.com/tag/roadwarrior
https://web.archive.org/web/20230504201424/https://www.tiktok.com/tag/rvlifestyle
https://web.archive.org/web/20230504201424/https://www.tiktok.com/tag/singlemombychoice
https://web.archive.org/web/20230504201424/https://www.tiktok.com/tag/rebel
https://web.archive.org/web/20230504201424/https://www.tiktok.com/tag/rvtiktok
https://web.archive.org/web/20230504201424/https://www.tiktok.com/tag/remodel
https://web.archive.org/web/20230504201424/https://www.tiktok.com/tag/rvremodel
https://web.archive.org/web/20230504201424/https://www.tiktok.com/tag/letsgo
https://web.archive.org/web/20230504201424/https://www.tiktok.com/@rebel.professor
https://web.archive.org/web/20230504201424/https://www.tiktok.com/@rebel.professor
https://web.archive.org/web/20230504201424/https://www.tiktok.com/en
https://web.archive.org/web/20230504201424/https://www.tiktok.com/following
https://web.archive.org/web/20230504201424/https://www.tiktok.com/explore
https://web.archive.org/web/20230504201424/https://www.tiktok.com/live
https://web.archive.org/web/20230504201424/https://www.tiktok.com/about?lang=en
https://web.archive.org/web/20230504201424/https://newsroom.tiktok.com/
https://web.archive.org/web/20230504201424/https://www.tiktok.com/about/contact?lang=en
https://web.archive.org/web/20230504201424/https://careers.tiktok.com/
https://web.archive.org/web/20230504201424/https://www.bytedance.com/
https://web.archive.org/web/20230504201424/https://www.tiktok.com/forgood
https://web.archive.org/web/20230504201424/https://www.tiktok.com/business/?attr_medium=tt_official_site_guidance&attr_source=tt_official_site&refer=tiktok_web
https://web.archive.org/web/20230504201424/https://developers.tiktok.com/?refer=tiktok_web
https://web.archive.org/web/20230504201424/https://www.tiktok.com/transparency?lang=en
https://web.archive.org/web/20230504201424/https://www.tiktok.com/tiktok-rewards/en
https://web.archive.org/web/20230504201424/https://www.tiktok.com/embed
https://web.archive.org/web/20230504201424/https://support.tiktok.com/en
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Search

Home
Notifications
Direct Messages

Courses

THE REBELLION HOME
& welcome! start here
@ whatis RBL101?
# what is RBL BLDR?
what is RBL ED?
podcast preview

orgs and causes supported

BULLY-FREE FUTURE EVENTS

K BFFs of the BFF (Bully-Free Future)

event schedule - register here

The Rebellion @MSU
Welcome, Start Here!
Community Agreements
MKT250 Course Content
Student Lounge

Team Effectiveness Brainstorm

NB | Nathan Barbieri

Welcome, Start Here! v aest ~ 0 @ 574

Introduce Yourself! What is The Rebellion? Community Agreements

53 iy 57 Y 301

https://www.therebellion.online/c/welcome-spartan-start-here/
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f what is RBL BLDR? v e - 0 @O0 ([

Search

Home
Notifications
Direct Messages

Courses

THE REBELLION HOME
& welcome! start here
@ whatisRBL101?

' what is RBL BLDR?

what is RBL ED?

podcast preview

orgs and causes supported

What is RBL BLDR? Share - %

EULLGEREEEUIDREE ERS The Rebellion's community organizer and affiliate program designed to grow the community and put money in your pocket.

K BFFs of the BFF (Bully-Free Future)

Join the RBL BLDR co-op and help build the largest global platform designed to create a kinder, more compassionate, and inclusive

@ eventschedule - register here
- s world.

The Rebellion @MSU Sign-up for more information

Welcome, Start Here!

) Make Money
Community Agreements
o) cel e . - .
MKT250 Course Content e Earn 50% affiliate income on memberships purchased by your friends, family, and followers.
e Become a member of The Rebellion cooperative. Co-op members receive an annual patronage refund.
Student Lounge

Team Effectiveness Brainstorm Gain access to

o the RBL BLDR coaching program to learn how to customize messaging for your audience and maximize your efforts
o the RBL BLDR inner circle of likeminded people
* a private space for your followers to hang out with you

* shared community spaces where you can meet RBL members from around the world

Added value:

o Create synergies with others in your field

* Raise funds for mutual aid and other important causes

* Elevate the collective consciousness and create real change

* Join a socially responsible cooperative business model aimed at disrupting capitalism and creating more financial stability for its
members

Sign up for more information

NB | Nathan Barbieri

https://www.therebellion.online/c/what-is-rbl-bldr/ 1/2
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Posts
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fw therebelliononline

| would like all the women in
my life to stop

for a minute,

take along, deep breath,
and burn everything to
fucking the ground.
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2 likes

therebelliononline Join TheRebellion.online to join the
movement.

Literally of member fees are donated to planned
parenthood.

Rebels, let's rally.
June 25, 2022
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*EXTERNAL*

From: Van Hof, Jeremy
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 7:04 PM
Subject: MKT 250: A Message fromthe Dean

Dear MKT 250 students,
Interim Dean Whipple has asked me to share the following message with you all:

We conducted a review of the MKT 250 Business Communication class and
assignment materials based on feedback. We take student feedback very seriously as
we strive for the best educational experiences for our students. Professor Van Hof
will serve as your instructor forthe remainder of the semester. You will receive a
one-time credit for $99.00 to reimburse you for the subscription to The Rebellion
Community as this material will no longer be required for the course. The refund will
be applied to your MSU account within the next two weeks. If you currently have a
balance, then the refund will be applied to this balance. (note: Please review The
Rebellion Community policy regarding subscription renewal. MSU will not provide
reimbursement for subscription renewals.)

Sincerely,

Interim Dean Whipple

Jeremy Van Hof, Ph.D.

Director of Learning Technology and Development
Broad College of Business, Michigan State University
He/Him/His

Contact me on Teams

Meet with me
P: 517-353-6961C:517-974-6545

Michigan State University occupiesthe ancestral,
traditional, and contemporary Lands of the
Anishinaabeg—Three Fires Confederacy of Ojibwe,
Odawa, and Potawatomi peoples. The University
resideson Land cededin the 1819 Treaty of Saginaw.

WHO WILL MAKE BUSINESS HAPPEN?
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SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN

Nathan Barbieri and Nolan Radomski
Case No.

Hon.

TO: Thomas Jeitschko
ADDRESS: Administration Building
426 Auditorium Road, Room 423
East Lansing, MI 48824

V.
Thomas Jeitschko, Judith Whipple, Amy Wisner

A 1aWSU.1t haS been ﬁled agalnSt you PLAINTIFF OR PLAINTIFE’S ATTORNEY NAME AND ADDRESS
P. Logan Spena
YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED and required to ~ serve Qk‘II_EIBAONRci:\irDinZFeEPr\Ia?ILVNv(a;yFREEDOM
upon plaintiff, an answer to the attached conplaint or a notion Lansdowne, Virginia 20176
under Rule 12 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure within ’
21 days after service of this sum mons on you (not

- S . CLERK OF COURT

counting the day you received it). If y ou fail to respond,
judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief
demanded in the complaint. You must also file your answer
or motion with the Court.
The Court has offices in the following locations:

399 Federal Building, 110 Michigan St., NW, Grand Rapids, MI 49503
P.O. Box 698, 330 Federal Building, Marquette, MI 49855

107 Federal Building, 410 W. Michigan Ave., Kalamazoo, MI 49007

113 Federal Building, 315 W. Allegan, Lansing, MI 48933

By: Deputy Clerk Date

PROOF OF SERVICE

This summons for Thomas Jeitschko was received by me on

(name of individual and title, if any) (date)

1 personally served the summons on the individual at

on . (place where served)
(date)
[]1 left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with , a person
(name)
of suitable age and discretion who resides there, on , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address.
(date)
[C]1 served the summons on , who is designated by law to accept service
(name of individual)
of process on behalf of on
(name of organization) (date)

[]1 returned the summons unexecuted because

D Other (specify)

My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of $

I declare under the penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:

Server’s signature

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc.:

Server’s printed name and title

Server’s address
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SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN

Nathan Barbieri and Nolan Radomski
Case No.

Hon.

TO: Judith Whipple
ADDRESS: North Business Building
632 Bogue St Rm N520
East Lansing, MI 48824

V.
Thomas Jeitschko, Judith Whipple, Amy Wisner

A 1aWSU.1t haS been ﬁled agalnSt you PLAINTIFF OR PLAINTIFE’S ATTORNEY NAME AND ADDRESS
P. Logan Spena
YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED and required to ~ serve Qk‘II_EIBAONRci:\irDinZFeEPr\Ia?ILVNv(a;yFREEDOM
upon plaintiff, an answer to the attached conplaint or a notion Lansdowne, Virginia 20176
under Rule 12 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure within ’
21 days after service of this sum mons on you (not

- S . CLERK OF COURT

counting the day you received it). If y ou fail to respond,
judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief
demanded in the complaint. You must also file your answer
or motion with the Court.
The Court has offices in the following locations:

399 Federal Building, 110 Michigan St., NW, Grand Rapids, MI 49503
P.O. Box 698, 330 Federal Building, Marquette, MI 49855

107 Federal Building, 410 W. Michigan Ave., Kalamazoo, MI 49007

113 Federal Building, 315 W. Allegan, Lansing, MI 48933

By: Deputy Clerk Date

PROOF OF SERVICE

This summons for Judith Whipple was received by me on

(name of individual and title, if any) (date)

1 personally served the summons on the individual at

on . (place where served)
(date)
[]1 left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with , a person
(name)
of suitable age and discretion who resides there, on , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address.
(date)
[C]1 served the summons on , who is designated by law to accept service
(name of individual)
of process on behalf of on
(name of organization) (date)

[]1 returned the summons unexecuted because

D Other (specify)

My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of $

I declare under the penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:

Server’s signature

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc.:

Server’s printed name and title

Server’s address
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SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN

Nathan Barbieri and Nolan Radomski
Case No.

Hon.

TO: Amy Wisner

ADDRESS: 16646 Eunice Street
East Lansing, MI 48823

V.
Thomas Jeitschko, Judith Whipple, Amy Wisner

A 1aWSU.1t haS been ﬁled agalnSt you PLAINTIFF OR PLAINTIFE’S ATTORNEY NAME AND ADDRESS
P. Logan Spena
YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED and required to ~ serve Qk‘II_EIBAONRci:\irDinZFeEPr\Ia?ILVNv(a;yFREEDOM
upon plaintiff, an answer to the attached conplaint or a notion Lansdowne, Virginia 20176
under Rule 12 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure within ’
21 days after service of this sum mons on you (not

- S . CLERK OF COURT

counting the day you received it). If y ou fail to respond,
judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief
demanded in the complaint. You must also file your answer
or motion with the Court.
The Court has offices in the following locations:

399 Federal Building, 110 Michigan St., NW, Grand Rapids, MI 49503
P.O. Box 698, 330 Federal Building, Marquette, MI 49855

107 Federal Building, 410 W. Michigan Ave., Kalamazoo, MI 49007

113 Federal Building, 315 W. Allegan, Lansing, MI 48933

By: Deputy Clerk Date

PROOF OF SERVICE

This summons for Amy Wisner was received by me on
(name of individual and title, if any) (date)

1 personally served the summons on the individual at

on . (place where served)
(date)
[]1 left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with , a person
(name)
of suitable age and discretion who resides there, on , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address.
(date)
[C]1 served the summons on , who is designated by law to accept service
(name of individual)
of process on behalf of on
(name of organization) (date)

[]1 returned the summons unexecuted because

D Other (specify)

My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of $

I declare under the penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:

Server’s signature

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc.:

Server’s printed name and title

Server’s address
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